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Re: NEW ASSIGNMENT LKK REF : CC4/FCI21001065/es3

Su Li (LKK Auto) <suli@lkkauto.com>
Fri 1/22/2021 3:45 PM
To:  'Merina Chia' <MerinaChia@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>
Cc:  Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'Aini Binte' <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

YOUR REF: D20005112MFSH
LKK REF: CC4/FCI21001065/es3
 
Dear Sir / Madam,
 
We refer to the above ma�er.
 
Kindly provide us insured’s GIA report for our necessary ac�on.
 
Please take note that the case handler in-charge is Asher.
 
To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned
 
 
*Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.
 Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much
regretted.
                                                              
Thank you.
Best Regards,
Su Li| Admin Support
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 10:57 AM 
To: 'Aini Binte' <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'Merina Chia' <MerinaChia@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT
 
Dear Sir/Mdm, 

Thank you for the assignment. 

BEST REGARDS 
G.NIVITHA 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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* Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be 
made via email.  Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. 
Any inconvenience caused is much regretted 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Aini Binte <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 22 January 2021 10:28 AM 
To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: karzworks.sg@gmail.com; Merina Chia <MerinaChia@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: NEW ASSIGNMENT 

Insured Vehicle No : SHB4822M 
TP Vehicle No      : JTY6553 
Claim No           : D20005112MFSH 
Workshop Name      : KARZ WORKS PTE LTD 
Our Surveyor       : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 
Instructions       : Without Prejudice 

Created By         : AINI 
Verified By        : MERINA 
Approved By        : MERINA 
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